



ANNA ORR

3706 Rutson Dr. Amarillo, TX • 254-485-9261 • Amatthews90@yahoo.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Registered Nurse with a wide variety of experience working in rural and metropolitan hospitals. Highly motivated and adaptable nurse, skilled in fast paced environments with high acuity patients. Experienced in all facets of emergency patient triage and care, including infectious disease control, disaster, and trauma response. Charge Nurse experience with excellent team focused communication skills with a warm interpersonal style. Responds well in crisis situations with calmness and self-control. Always willing to learn new systems and skills that improve health and patient care.

EXPERIENCE

Carlsbad Medical Center, Carlsbad, New Mexico

Travel RN, Emergency Department, October 2021 to Present

- Performed charge nurse duties, managed the internal flow and other administrative duties of the department while providing concurrent patient care.
- Assessed patients on admission to determine their physical and psychological health and gather a social history.
- Worked collaboratively with team members to generate an emergency care plan and communicated details with patients and families.
- Provided emotional support to patients and their families in challenging circumstances.
- Performed nursing interventions and documented patient progress.

Texas Health Harris Methodist, Fort Worth, Texas

Travel RN, Emergency Department, March 2021 to September 2021

- Planned and implemented care of emergency room patients.
- Performed patient assessments and assisted with various emergency procedures.
- Educated patients and families on disease process and discharge plans.
- Collaborated with Doctors, Midlevel Practitioners, Pharmacists, Respiratory Therapists to ensure effective patient care.

Anaheim Regional Medical Center, Anaheim, California

Travel RN, Emergency Department, November 2020 to February 2021

- Maintained exacting standards of professional ethics and patient advocate according to appropriate age range and culture of patient.
- Coordinated care by communicating effectively with patients and medical staff.
- Prioritizing patient care based on assessment of patient acuity.
- Managed multiple complex COVID patients on life support equipment and IV administration of fluids and medications.

Northwest Texas Hospital, Amarillo, Texas

Staff RN, Emergency Department, January 2020 to November 2020

- Evaluated Patient care needs and provided professional nursing care to all-aged patients.
- Monitored patients and conducted detailed reports.
- Served on committees for Service Excellence and Improvement of the nursing process.
- Effectively manages rapidly developing or emergent situations.

Northwest Texas Hospital, Amarillo, Texas

Staff CNA, Medical Surgical Floor, March 2017 to December 2019

- Managed and assisted in activities of daily living for 30 patients on high acuity med/surg floor.
- Demonstrated time management skills prioritizing patient care.
- Worked alongside nurses, doctors, and physical therapists to provide care to patients with a vast array of health issues.

Multiple Jobs from March 2012 to March 2017

- Learned some people skills and figured out future career in Nursing.

United States Navy

Master at Arms, May 2009 to March 2012

- Successfully completed Basic Training as the Division Leader demonstrating outstanding work ethic, determination and leadership skills.
- Learned Military Laws and Accident investigation.
- Responded quickly and reacted calmly to reported incidents and disturbances.
- Honorable discharge.

EDUCATION

Amarillo College, Amarillo, Texas

Associates Degree in Nursing, January 2017 to December 2019

CERTIFICATIONS

- BLS
- ACLS
- PALS
- TNCC
- ATCN
- ENPC
- NIHSS

REFERENCES

- Thomas Wulf, MD Emergency Department Carlsbad Medical Center
Email: tomwulf@hotmail.com Phone: 575-317-3453
- Ryan Mangel, MD Emergency Department Carlsbad Medical Center
Email: mangelryan80@gmail.com Phone:
- Neela Wickenkamp, RN House Supervisor Carlsbad Medical Center
Email: Phone: 575-302-9385
- Marina Reddekopp, RN Charge Carlsbad Medical Center
Email: marinalcsg@gmail.com Phone: 575-993-2519
- Ruth Hijada, RN Charge Carlsbad Medical Center
Email: ruthie_arellano58@yahoo.com Phone: 575-499-5285

Further references available upon request.